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HAWAIIAN 

600 
CEMENT 	

P.O. Box 488 * Kahului HI 96733 

To: Chair Elle Cochran 
Chair Infrastructure and Environmental Management Committee 

Subject: MORATORIUM ON EXPORTING SAND, THE MAUI INLAND SAND RESOURCE 
QUANTIFICATION STUDY AND SAND MINING REGULATION (IEM-33) 

Dear Chair Cochran, I am writing in response to your second letter dated August 29, 2017. You 
have requested from Hawaiian Cement the following information: 

-You noted that your current inventory of stockpiled sand is a little over six years" supply, who 
supplied Hawaiian Cement with the sand resources in your stockpile? 

Due to confidentiality, ]am unable to disclose this third party information. I can assure you 
sand was acquired.from several valid projects with excess material, above final grade, which 
was required to be removed off site. 

-Do you know where your current inventory of stockpiled sand came from? Please identify the 
location(s)? 

Again, due to confidentiality, I an, unable to disclose this third party information 

-Are you still receiving sand at your plant directly from the source you identified in question 2? 
If you are receiving sand from other sources please identify the other source location(s). 

Hawaiian Cement is currently not receiving any sand. In fact, the sand that is currently 
stockpiled was received from valid projects back in the 2009-2012 timeframe. 

-Is the sand you are currently using to provide cement and / or concrete, from your current 
stockpile? Do you anticipate increasing your sand stockpile in the future? If so, please indicate 
from what source. 

Hawaiian Cement, Maui Concrete & Aggregate Division, does use Maui Dune sand from our 
current stockpiles in the production of ready-mix concrete. At this time we do not anticipate 
increasing our Maui Dune sand stockpiles. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Aloha 

Dave Gomes 
General Manager, Maui Concrete & Aggregate Division 

August 31, 2017 


